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SEANNED JAN 2 2 2014

- Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(aX1) of the Internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

OMB No 1545 0047

2012

Open to Public

Pn?é’?n';.mﬁg‘vé‘éﬁ’;esl’:i’f: & » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements ] Inspection
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning 7/01 , 2012, and ending 6/30 , 2013
D Employer Identification Number

B  Check if apphicable C

Address change

Name change

BETHSHAN FOUNDATION

12927 SOUTH MONITOR AVENUE

36-3197006

E Telephone number

:,mha, return PALOS HEIGHTS, IL 60463-2434 708-371-0801
| Terminated
] Amended return G Gross receipis $ 2 , 196 , 063.
Application pending| F Name and address of prncipal officer H(a) Is this a group return for affihates? Hyes Xl No
o H(b) iates 1
SAME AS C ABOVE 'I?r'ilca),l! :gzce;}eas Ilrs‘fllggg?lnshuchons) Yes No
I Tax-exempt status B]SO](C)G) ]__] 501(c) ( ) (insert no) U4947(a)(1) or U527
J Website: » N/A H(c) Group exemption number ™
K Form of organization mCorporahon U Trust |__| Association I_I Other™ I L Year of Formaton 1982 | M State of legal domicile 11,
[Part1 ~ |Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activiies.  SUPPORT BETHSHAN ASSOCIATION _
Q| o e o e o L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o  — — —— ——— e
(8]
== g g G UG
e
% 2 Check this box ™ D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
5! 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 12
: 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 12
.2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0
:'_;: 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 0
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VilI, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable ncome from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
ol 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, ine 1h) 628, 906. 660,841,
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) .
[
2110 Investment income (Part Vill, column (A), lines 3, 135,397. 219,549.
s 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d} 8c, @E]Z ((_arﬁ \\e)ED L
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal' Part VI eIt (A)"IlnP“ 764,303. 880, 390.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, columrd-f), Ilrﬁm 3) @ 2014 ») 677,973. 295,575.
- [
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1X, column ’(7\ line 4) D
o 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Partd))(@olumn«\) m' 551:(3)
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part 1X, column (A),-hpg-lle)
| b Total fundraising expenses (Part I, column (D), line 25) » 8,796. = oo DIV pE
W1 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), hines 11a-11d, 11-24e) 43,431. 43,620.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), Iine 25) 721,404. 339,195.
_| 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 42,899, 541,195.
g § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
§§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 4,829,165. 5,452,754.
;g 21 Total habiliies (Part X, line 26) 1,538. 0.
2| 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 4,827,627. 5,452,754,
[Part I | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this rgturn, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belef, it 1s true, correct, and

complete Declaration of preparer (other m ofﬁcer) 151

n all information of which preparer has any knowledge

Vi

} S t f |D’t[;'/l°/10‘3
Sign ignature o1 Of er ate
Here Br(a.r\ ‘Dblobe,f\ . Pres:cle,n%

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name arer's signature Date Check I_] i [PTIN
Paid LAWRENCE J. VAN DRUNEI\Y%WQ,Q\/Q\A l|z :’[ J3 |setempioyes  |PO0003754
Preparer |Frmsneme > DREYER, OOMS—& VAN DRUNEN, LTD.
Use Only |Fimsaddress ™ 17075 SOUTH PARK AVE. °© Frm's EIN > 36-2806701

SOUTH HOLLAND, IL 60473-3350 Phoneno  708-596-6100

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

L)El Yes J___[ No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEAO1I3L 121812

Form 990 (2012)
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Fornmy 990 (2012) BETHSHAN FOUNDATION 36-3197006 Page 2
|Part [I.-] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part i1l D

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission
SUPPORT BETHSHAN ASSOCIATION

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

Form 990 or 990-EZ? : [] Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make stgnificant changes in how 1t conducts, any program services? D Yes No

If 'Yes,' descrnibe these changes on Schedule O

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 295,575. ncluding grants of $ 295,575, ) (Revenue $ 880,390.)
TO RECEIVE, ACCUMULATE, MANAGE, INVEST AND DISBURSE CAPITAL FUNDS AND PROPERTIES

4¢ (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O)
(Expenses  $ including grants of  $ ) (Revenue $ )

4 e Total program service expenses » 295,575.
BAA TEEAD102L 08/08/12 Form 990 (2012)




Forni 990 (2012) BETHSHAN FOUNDATION 36-3197006 Page 3
[Part IV "|Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(3)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule A X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or indirect pohtical campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part | . 3 X
4 Section 501(cX3) organizations Did the organization engage in lobb; ylng activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Ii 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Ill 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advtsed funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the nght
to prowide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D,
Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, hne 21, for escrow or cusiodial account hability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 If the orgamization's answer to any of the following questions 1s 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vi, VIII, IX, .
or X as applicable o
a Did the organlzatlon report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule
D, Part 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities 1n Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Vi| b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments ~ program related in Part X, hine 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Vill . 11¢| X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 16? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabihties in Part X, hne 257 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X Me X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts Xi, and XII . 12a| X
b Was the organtzation included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered ‘No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X| and Xl is optional 12b| X
13 Is the orgamzation a school described in section 170(b)(1)(AY(n)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100, 000 or more? If Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or enhity located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' comp/ete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), hnes 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). 17 X
18 Dud the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,
lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vi, line 9a? If "Yes,'
complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facifities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H 20 X
b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b

BAA TEEADI03L 12/13/12 Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) BETHSHAN FOUNDATION 36-3197006 Page 4
[PartIV- | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Dud the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part 1X, column (A), ine 1? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il . 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
I1X, column (A), hne 2? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts | and Ill 22 X

23 Did the organization answer ‘Yes' to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organlzatlon s current
?Snc;' fom}erJofflcers directors, trustees, key employees and hlghest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete X
chedule 23

24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond 1ssue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and

complete Schedule K If 'No,'go to line 25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time duning the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d

25a Section 501(cX3) and 501(cX4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualfied person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualfied person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or
disqualtfied person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If ‘'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, direclor, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part lil 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for apphcable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)-

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV 283 X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part IV . 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Dud the organization receive contnbutions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quahfied conservation
contributions? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization hquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an ent|ty disregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulations sections
301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part | . . 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parts II, I, 1V,
and V, line'1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X

b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
enhity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, hine 2 35b

36 Section 501 c)(3) organlzatlons Did the orlgamzatlon make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X

37 Dud the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization and that 1s

treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V! 37 X
38 Dud the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, Iines 11b and 19?

Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . 38 X
BAA Form 990 (2012)

TEEAQ104L 08/08/12




Form 990 (2012) BETHSHAN FOUNDATION 36-3197006 Page 5

|Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question n this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . 1a 1| = - .
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1b 0 -“-11 P I
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reporiable payments to vendors and reportable gaming . ’
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? lc X
2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 0
b If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) .
3a Did the orgamization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If 'Yes' has it filed @ Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account 1n a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial account)? . 4a X
b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country »
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts ~
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or i1s a party to a prohubited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢
6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as chantable contributions? 6a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization tnclude with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). kS
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contnbution and partly for goods and .
services provided to the payor? 7a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
Form 82827 7¢c X
d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . I 7d| L ;
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the orgamization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of quahfied intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)3) supporting organizations. Did the N
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business st CoT
holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. A s
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 49667 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(cX7) organizations. Enter. et [
a Imhiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line 12 10a - ot '
b Gross recespts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, for public use of club facilities 10b -
11 Section 501(c)X12) organizations. Enter: T
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . Ma
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them ) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non - exempt charitable trusts. Is the organ|zat|on filing Form 990 1n heu of Form 10417
b If "Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year | 12b| !
13 Section 501(c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O :
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in '
which the organization I1s licensed to i1ssue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?
b If 'Yes,' has 1t filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O

BAA TEEAO105L 08/08/12

Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) BETHSHAN FOUNDATION 36-3197006

Page 6

|Pa‘rt LA ] Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to Iines 2 through 7b below, and for
a ‘No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in

Schedule O. See instructions.
Check 1f Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax yeat 1a 12|, I &
If there are matenial differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad .
authonty to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O S
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 12 \ -
2 D any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other O
officer, director, trustee or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the orgamization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware durnng the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? SEE SCHEDULE O 6| X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt one or more
members of the governing body? SEE SCHEDULE O 7al X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governing body? SEE SCH O] 7b] X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings hetd or wnitten actions undertaken during the year by
the following
a The governing body? 8a| X
b Each commuittee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b| X
9 s there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed n Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? /f 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? 10a X
b If 'Yes, did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purpeses? 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body hefore filing the form? 11al X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990 QEE SCHEDULE O |= =--- = -
12a Did the organmization have a wnitten conflict of interest policy? If ‘No,' go to line 13 12a] X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise
to conflicts? 12b| X
c Did the organization regularly and consvslenllg monttor. and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O how this is done SEE SCHEDULE O 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14 Dud the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent Tk )
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? R EES R
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a) X
b Other officers of key employees of the organization SEE SCHEDULE O 15b] X
If *Yes' to hne 15a or 15b, describe the process i Schedule O (See instructions ) g
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a g
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its * s et
participation 1n joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the DN R B
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

‘Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required o be filed > IL

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public

inspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply
D Own website Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and If 50, how) the organization makes its governing documents, confhict of interest policy, and financial statements avallable to

the public during the fax year SEE SCHEDULE O
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

» STEVE GOUDZWAARD 12927 S. MONITOR AVE, PALOS HEIGHTS, IL 60463-2434 708-371-0801

BAA TEEAO106L 08/08/12

Form 990 (2012)



Forni 990 (2012) BETHSHAN FOUNDATION 36-3197006 Page 7
‘|Part VII-] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
. Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for ali persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year

® | st all of the or% nization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation Enter -U- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® st all of the organization's current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of 'key employee '

® | st the organization's five current highest compensated employees $other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organizatton and any related organizations

® Lst all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacily as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the orgamization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order Individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest compensated
employees, and former such persons

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

©
(B) Position (do not check more than (D) (E) F
Meme onc Tite versse | *oice amd 3 drecon ) | oo | conbeesnom | amsom st e
week (list — the organization related organizations compensation
any hours | & J| 2 g 2 3% & (W-2/1099-MISC) (w-2/1039 MISC) from the
for related % S = a < |9 2 § organization
e |2 5| % |35 2B dioanaamons
S [T elg |53
line) % g «© g
@ ;.—(R'- %
_M_Juby GILL ______ S
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
_(@ ANN PAYNE .
SECRETARY 0 X X 0. 0 0
_® JACK HOERSTRA _ | S
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
_@_JORI BRINK ________ | _1 :
TREASURER 0 X X 0. 0 0
_()_ HOWARD VAN DYRE __ __ _ | _ 1
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
_®_JAMES VAN KAMPEN _ __ _ -
DIRECTOR 0 X 0 0 0
_(_TOM LEMMENES _ __ ___ _ | S
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
_® SALLY POORTENGA _ __ __ | S
VICE PRESIDENT 0 X X 0. 0 0
__BRIAN DOBBEN _ _____ _ | .
PRESIDENT 0 X X 0. 0 0
(0 JULIE SATHER _____ _ _ | 1
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
On_CLINT VERHAGEN _____ _ | _1
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
02) WAYNE BOSS _________] -
DIRECTOR 0 X 0. 0 0
qas ——
@ ————

BAA TEEAOI07L 12/17/12 Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) BETHSHAN FOUNDATION 36-3197006 Page 8

| Part-Vil [ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

1)) ©
Posit
A) Axerage t(>d° notlchec?(srr:g?e lhgnl one (D) (E) "
) 0
Name and title w%%: °%Tcel:naensdsap?j:’sga';?“’usmgr)‘ comggrﬁ)::haobrﬁrom comggr?:anhaobrlefrom amELsrlrlr;n:I‘%?her
Eo R B2 BalT| WA | BN | cmme
1= Fad = organizatiol
relfgtred gb ‘:S:i g < (3‘) % '8; ‘3 ar?d relatlec?
organiza § 5 § 'g_ 3 % organizations
- tions é‘ = =
bel g 3 b
mew | BE| || 5
line) a 5
al
0y L ____ —_—
as o _d.__
O _______d___
as o _______d___
qay _________ o
@ _ _________ ——
e ______d___
@ _________d___
@y o ___] ——
@y N
@) _____ ——
1b Sub-total > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VilI, Section A > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) > 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not mited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization » 0
Yes | No
3 Ddthe organrzatron list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee or highest compensated employee S e fUe
on hne 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such indvidual 3 X
4 For any individual hsted on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensatlon and other compensation from :V,; ' s
the organization and related organrzatlons greater than $150,0007 If 'Yes' complete Schedule J for ] ORI e
such individual . 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual CpER T
for services rendered to the organization? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

T Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year

A B ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Tolal number of independent contractors (including but not mited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 1n compensation from the organization ™ .
BAA TEEAO108L 01/24/13 Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) BETHSHAN FOUNDATION 36-3197006 Page 9
[Part Vlll[ Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vi D
N ) (8) © )
o ST Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
o= ’ . e exempt business excluded from tax
s e Tl i A function revenue under sections
T A P - R revenue 512, 513, or 514
% '2:: 1a Federated campaigns 1a
= § b Membership dues 1b
E’; ¢ Fundraising events 1c
G 3 d Related organizations 1d
g % e Government grants (contributions) le
=
'é S f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and - : s .
z= O similar amounts not included above 1f 660,841.| - ; . "
= .. . .
3 % g Noncash contributions included in Ins 1a-1f  $ - ;
o . -
i h Total. Add lines 1a-11 > 660,841.] - . . -
2 Business Code . -
[TY]
@22
w| b
L_, __________________
&l ¢ _ o ____
S| d
=\ e T TTITTTTC
8 f All other program service revenue
[2'4 =
a- g Total. Add lines 2a-2f > )
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts) > 142,442, 142,442,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds. ™
5 Royalties [
() Real (n) Personal e N . o el - . ' i -
6a Gross rents RGN I ,
b Less rental expenses L I -7 -
¢ Rental income or (loss) T 5 ' '
d Net rental income or (loss) >

S Oth P - PN R
7 a Gross amount from sales of () Securities (n) Other N O

) B I I (SN U S, R
assets other than inventory 11,392, 780. e - Y ST
b Less- cost or other basis S L I ".4 - ﬂ B o :
and sales expenses 1,315,673. LT . - o :
¢ Gain or (loss) 77,107. e RIS AR - kN Lo
d Net gain or (loss) . > 77,107‘. _ 7‘7,107_ ‘
ws| 8a Gross income from fundraising events e ‘ k.‘:i oo O R S S
2 (not including § IR S K R C 1 S
E of contributions reported on line 1c) e ”f"‘"/“ J3oo e e e N
= See Part IV, Iine 18 . a R ’
._‘5:_‘ b Less: direct expenses b c
°© ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events. > ‘
9a Gross income from gaming activities T P ISV (e SC AT B ‘_ T
See Part IV, line 19 a o A R Cow s o BT T
b Less: direct expenses b T P I P '
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns o ‘:i : ¥ ’
and allowances a it C e, s N
b Less cost of goods sold b - R I
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code Lt e B (R .
% _
b
c_____
d All other revenue
]

e Total. Add hnes 11a-11d

12 Total revenue. See instructions > 880, 390. 219,549. 0. 0.
BAA TEEADI09L 12117112 Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) BETHSHAN FOUNDATION 36-3197006 Page 10
[Part IX . | Statement of Functional Expenses

* Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX

(A) (B) © (D)
L7)g' ré%t lggl uad:'da%gu:; %;?o\r/tﬁld on lines &b, Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising

expenses general_expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the United States See . i
Part IV, Iine 21 295,575, 295,575, :

2 Grents and other assistance to individuals in . -
the United States See Part IV, hine 22

3 Grants and other assistance to governments, .

organizations, and individuals outside the A,
’ United States See Part IV, hines 15 and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or for members . T

I 5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
! trustees, and key employees 0. 0. 0. 0.

6 Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0. 0. 0. 0.

Other salartes and wages

g Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and section 403(b)
employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits
10 Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management

Il

b Legal

d Lobbying

e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, line 17 T e R ]

f Investment management fees 27,761, 27,761.

g Other (If ine 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, col-
umn (A) amt, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0)

12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses
14 Information technology

| 15 Royalties

| 16 Occupancy

} 17 Travel .

| 18 Payments of travel or entertasnment

‘ expenses for any federal, state, or local

public offictals

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest

Payments to affiliates

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

Other expenses Itemize expenses not

| covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
‘ in line 24e If ine 24e amount exceeds 10%
|

\
\
|
\
‘ ¢ Accounting 6,887. 6,887.
|
|
1
|
|

RERRY

of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O )

a PRINTING AND PUBLICATIONS

151.
25.

e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses Add lines 1 through 24e 339,195, 295,575. 34,824. 8,796.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising sohcitation
Check here » [ ] if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

BAA TEEAQ110L 12/18/12 Form 990 (2012)




Form 990 (2012)

BETHSHAN FOUNDATION

36-3197006

Page 11

Part X |Balance Sheet

.

Check 1if Schedule O contains a response to any question 1n this Part X

[1

(A) 1))
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 1,253,528.| 2 1,149, 350.
3 Pledges and grants recetvable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net a
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, !
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees Complete
Part Il of Schedule K 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing )
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(8) voluntary employees’ -
beneficiary organizations (see instructions) Complete Part |l of Schedule L 6
‘s\ 7 Notes and loans recewvable, net 7
2 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
§ 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 803.| 9
10a Land, bulldings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 7,682.
b Less* accumulated depreciation 10b 7,682. 10c
11 Investments — publicly traded securities 2,915,929. |11 3,144,646.
12 Investments — other securittes See Part 1V, line 11 12
13 Investments — program-related See Part IV, line 11 646,759.]13 1,143,893.
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 12,146.|15 14,865.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 4,829,165.|16 5,452,754.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 1,538.117
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
L{ 20 Tax-exempt bond Labilities 20
:\ 21 Escrow or custodial account habiity Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
F 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, i I IO Y
L key employees, lighest compensated employees, and disqualified persons [N RN L o
LA Complete E’art Il of Schedule L 22
:_: 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
S| 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (Including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other hiabilities not included on Iines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 1,538.]|26 0.
N Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > and complete SR C oy e T
T lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. AT P R RN
g 27 Unrestncted net assets 4,827,627.127 5,452,754.
E | 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
§ 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
? Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D - - R *
£ and complete lines 30 through 34. 2 = o -
N'| 30 Capital stock or trust pnincipal, or current funds 30
8 31 Pad-in or capital surplus, or land, buillding, or equipment fund 31
k 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
'Eé 33 Total net assets or fund balances 4,827,627.]33 5,452,754.
S | 34 Total habilities and net assets/fund balances 4,829,165.| 34 5,452,754,
BAA Form 990 (2012)

TEEAD1 1L 01/0313



Form 990 (2012) BETHSHAN FOUNDATION 36-3197006 Page 12
|Part XI- | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check 1f Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X1 D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), hine 12) 1 880,390,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part 1X, column (A), line 25) 2 339,195,
3 Revenue less expenses Subtract ine 2 from Iine 1 3 541,195,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 4,827,627.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 83,932.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prnor period adjustments 8
9 Other changes 1n net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, hne 33,
column (B)) 10 5,452,754.
Part Xll |Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII D
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 DCash Accrual DOther - R
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain ;
in Schedule O <. |
2 a Were the organtzation's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a . ClE
separate basis, consohdated basis, or both
D Separate basis DConsohdated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b| X
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate LI R AP
basis, consolidated basis, or both N s -
Separate basis DConsolldated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis Y i
c If 'Yes' to hine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c¢t X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain |
in Schedule O o :
3 a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit B
or audits, explain why m Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b

BAA

TEEAC112L  08/09/11
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OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A _ Public Charity Status and Public Support 2012

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)X3) organization or a section — —
4947(a)X1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public.

Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. S [’}Sgefﬁ_‘m": o
Name of the organization Employer identification number
BETHSHAN FOUNDATION 36-3197006

|Part| |Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization 15 not a private foundation because 1t 1s. (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1 X AX).

2 A school described in section 170(b)}(1)AXii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)AXiii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)XAXiii) Enter the hospital's

 name, city, andstate
D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
1 170(b)(1XAXiv). (Complete Part 1)
6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)}(1{AXV).
7 [ | An organization that normally receives a substanbal part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
L1 1n section 170(b)}(1XAXvi). (Complete Part Il )

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)}(1XAXvi). (Complete Part Il)

9 D An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from activities
related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceghons, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross investment income and
unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 50%(a)2).

(Complete Part iI1.)

10 . An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)4).

1 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or more publicly
supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(aX3). Check the box that describes the type of
supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h
a Type | b |:|Type Il c D Type 1l — Functionally integrated d D Type Il = Non-functionally integrated

e By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the orgamization received a wnitten determination from the IRS that 1s a Type |, Type Il or Type Iif supporting organization,
check this box .
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in () and (in) .
below, the governing body of the supported organization? Mg i) X
(i) A family member of a person described in () above? i 1196 X
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described 1n (1) or (i) above? 11 g (i) X
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(1) Name of supported () EIN () Type of organization (V) Is the (v) Did you notify (V1) Is the (vi) Amount of monetary
organization (described on hines 1-9 organization in  |the organmization in organization in support
above or IRC section column (1) listed 1in | column (1) of your column (1)
(see instructions)) your governing support? organized in the
document? us?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A) BETHSHAN ASSOC. 36-3038592 7 X X X 295,575.
(B8
©
()
(E)
PR . 2 Z ‘ T PR R
IR - CURE i = - . ‘ A ’2 &
Total R T R e I IR AT I AR B o T e 295,575.
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012
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Schédule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 BETHSHAN FOUNDATION 36-3197006 Page 2

lPart Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b}1)XA)iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests hsted below, please complete Part i1l )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnibutions, and
membershlp fees received’ (Do not
include any ‘'unusual grants.’)

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
etther paid to or expended
on its behalf

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the

! organization without charge

| 4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total o
contributions by each person <L
(other than a governmental - v
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on hine 1 L. .
that exceeds 2% of the amount . - .
shown on Iine 11, column (f) - .

6 Public support. Subtractine5 | -~ --- .. . . | l n s

from line 4 . < PR A B \
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

beginning in) >

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities foans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business Is regularly

- - - carned on , - - -

10 Other income Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explamn in

Part IV
11 Total supgort Add lines 7 s ,:\'f e noertm o ﬂ - ,”' A ) 3‘,~.a
through 1 : N L v [ LT e . s
! 12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see mstructlons) | 12
|
13 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here > []
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Pubhc support percentage for 2012 (ine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 %

16 a 33-1/3% support test — 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization D

b 33-1/3% support test — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012. If the orgamization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explam in Part IV how
the orgamzatlon meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test The orgamzahon qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on Iine 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 s 10%
or more, and If the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explaln in Part IV how the .

organlzatlon meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test The organization qualmes as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions »>
BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 BETHSHAN FOUNDATION 36-3197006 Page 3
[Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on hne 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 201 (e) 2012 (N Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received (Do not include
any 'unusual grants )

2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished In any activity that is
related to the orgamzation's
tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
its behalf

5 The value of services or
faciities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
orgamization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualfied persons

b Amounts included on hnes 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line e I Tl oLy
7c from line 6) e < o '

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10 a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511

taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10k

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not inctuded 1n fine 10b,
whether or not the business 15
regularly carried on

12 Other income Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part IV ).

13 Total support. (add Ins 9, 10¢, 11, and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here > rl
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by hine 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Ill, hne 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 18 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2012. If the organization did not check the box on hine 14, and line 15 1s more than 33-1/3%, and line 17

1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2011, If the organization did not check a box on hne 14 or hne 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33-1/3%, and

line 18 I1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a pubkcly supported organization >

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on Itne 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions. > H

BAA TEEA0403L 08/09/12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2012




Schetlule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ7) 2012 BETHSHAN FOUNDATION 36-3197006 Page 4

Part IVE[SupplementaI Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, ine 10;
: Part Il, ine 17a or 17b; and Part Hll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See Iinstructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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y . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D L e~

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 201 2

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes,' to Form 990, - -

Depariment of the Treasury PartIV, lines 6,7, 8, 9,10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. . -Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection -
Name of the organization Employer identification number
BETHSHAN FOUNDATION 36-3197006

|Pa'rt I IOrganizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if

\ the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

‘ (a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
Total number at end of year

Aggregate contnbutions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

O b w N =

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive iegal control? DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be used only
for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? D Yes D No

[Part Il IConservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat H
Preservation of open space

Preservation of a certified historic structure

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
3 b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
| ¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure histed in the National Register . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

| -
: 4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement I1s located »

‘ 5 Does the orgamization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,

% and enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? DYes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements durnng the year
»

‘ 7 Amount of expenses incurred in monttoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
| >3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(11)? [[]yes [[]No

9 InPart XiIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the orgamnization's accounting for
conservation easements

|Part'|l|"- [Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1 a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XlII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . >3$
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, histonical ireasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 >3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X >3
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L 09/18/12 Schedule D (Form 990) 2012




Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 BETHSHAN FOUNDATION 36-3197006 Page 2
[Part)lI" | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ant, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

"3 Using the organization's acquisiion, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)-

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 FF;rowde a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the orgamization's exempt purpose in
art XIH

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to ratse funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? D Yes DNo

|Part' v [Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, Iine 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? [[]Yes [[JNo

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table

Amount
c Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions durnng the year le
f Ending balance . 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, hne 217 D Yes H No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XiIll Check here if the explantion has been provided in Part XIlI

|Part V |Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, hine 10.
(a) Current (b) Prior year (c) Two years (d) Three years (e) Four years

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

f Administrative expenses

g End of year balance }
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as

a Board designated or quasi-endowment » %

b Permanent endowment » %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment *> %

The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%

3 a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes No
(i) unrelated orgamizations 3a(i)
(i) related organizations 3a(ii)

b If 'Yes' to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b J

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

[Part VI [Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basig  (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
laland Lo T

b Buildings

¢ Leasehold improvements

d Equipment .

e Other . . 7,682. 7,682. 0.
Total. Add lines 1a through le (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), Iine 10(c).) , > 0.
BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 BETHSHAN FOQUNDATION

36-3197006 Page 3

fPart Vil llnvestments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

N/A

(a) Description of secunity or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or
end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) ne 12) ™

[Part VIl ]Investments — Program Related. See

Form 990, Part X,

Ilné 13.

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation Cost or
end-of-year market value

(1) MORTGAGE REC.

/BETHSHAN ASSOC.

-CHE 118,348.

COST

(2) MORTGAGE REC.

/BETHSHAN ASSOC.

-ORL 212,644.

COST

(3) MORTGAGE REC.

/BETHSHAN ASSOC.

-AUS 282,558.

COST

(4 MORTGAGE REC./BETHSHAN ASSOC.-HEA

261,984.

COST

(5) MORTGAGE REC./BETHSHAN ASSOC.-LAR

268,359.

COST

O]

@

®

®

(10

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) ne 13) ™

1,143,893.1" -~

|Part IX |Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

N/A

(a) Description

{b) Book value

)

@

&)

@

®)

©®

Q)

®

®)

(10

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 15)

|Part-X .

'| Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Description of hability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

@

©)

&)

®)

©®

@

®

&)

a9

an

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) Iine 25 )

>

s T

: .
L a3

2, FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organlzanon s I|ab|I|ty for uncertain tax posmons
under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided in Part X!l

BAA

TEEA3303L 12/23/12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 BETHSHAN FOUNDATION 36-3197006 Page 4
[Part XI |Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

* 1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 964, 322.

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12

a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a 83,932.

b Donated services and use of facihities 2b

c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe 1n Part XIII.) 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 83, 932.
3 Subtract line 2e from hne 1 3 880, 390.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIil, ine 7b 4a

b Other (Describe 1n Part Xill ) 4b )

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b. . 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12 ) 5 880, 390.

|Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 339,195.
2 Amounts included on hine 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25*

a Donated services and use of facihities 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b -

¢ Other losses . 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIH ) 2d X

e Add lines 2a through 2d . 2e
3 Subtract ine 2e from line 1 3 339,195,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part I1X, line 25, but not on hne 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VHI, hne 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIl1) . 4b

¢ Add hines 4a and 4b . 4c
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, Iine 18) 5 339,195.

(Part Xlll | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to lgrowde the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part lll, hnes 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V,
ine 4, Part X, Iine 2, Part Xi, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XllI, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

TEEA3304L 11/30112
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ Siiadissduiall

(Form 990 or 990-E2) 201 2

Complete to grovide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. = N
Open to Public -

Department of the Treas .
Internal Revenue Servce > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection .

Name of the organization Employer identification number

BETHSHAN FOUNDATION 36-3197006

__ CREATE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST. IF A CONFLICT OF INTEREST IS IDENTIFIED, THE _ __ __

ANNUALLY THE BOARD MEMBERS AND THE STAFF ARE REQUIRED TO READ A STATEMENT OF WHAT IS
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ TEEA490IL 12/8/12 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number

* BETHSHAN FOUNDATION 36-3197006

_ __AND OTHER KEY EMPLOYEES. COMPARABLE COMPENSATION DATA IS COLLECTED FROM SIMILAR _ ___
__ PACKAGES. THE RECOMMENDED COMPENSATION PACKAGES FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, THE _ ___

BAA Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2012
TEEA4902L 12/8/12
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 Page 5
Part VIl | Supplemental Information

. Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R

(see instructions).

BAA TEEAS5005L 12/28/12 Schedule R (Form 990) 2012



Bethshan Foundation
Gain on Sale of Investments
June 30, 2013

Form 990 - Part VIII - Statement of Revenue Page 10f 2

Line 7

Date Sold Asset # Shares Book Value * # Shr Sold Share Pnce Proceeds Total BV sold Gain
(or share pnce)

7119/12 AMC Networks Inc A W/ 110 $ 3555 110 $ 424108 $ 466178 391050 §% 75128
8/8/12 Qiagen NV 1,130 16 7000 160 17 4605 2,789 19 2,672 00 11719
8/9/12 Unilever Pic Adr Amer Shs Spon 950 337300 370 36 0631 13,332 86 12,480 10 852 76

8/10/12 Siemens AG 200 8361155 80 91.07138 7,27478 6,688 92 585 86

8/17/12 Siemens AG 120 8361158 120 90 55680 10,850 52 10,033 39 817 13

8/24/12 Flowserve Corp 140 114 75000 140 128 39590 17,971 17 16,065 00 1,906 17

8/30/12 Time Wamer Inc 920 38 50000 410 41 8625 17,151 95 15,785 00 1,366 95

9/14/12 Moodys Corp 590 36 1985 270 42 2921 11,411 18 9,773 61 1,637 57

10/3/12 Aliscripts Healthcare Solution 780 10 9300 300 12 7064 3,803 59 3,279 00 524 59

10/11/12 Aliscnpts Healthcare Solution 480 10 9300 480 13 1315 6,289 75 5,246 40 1,043 35
10/19/12 Amadeus IT Holdings SA-A 530 21 1338 530 189713 EU 13,086 96 11,200 93 1,886 03
10/29/12 Google Inc CI A 70 580 07 40 681 2329 27,247 60 23,202 80 4,044 80
12/17/12 Mastercard Inc CL A 50 430 11 50 484 8823 24,242 19 21,505 50 2,736 69
12/21/12 CQhagen NV 970 16 7000 480 18 0406 8,646.06 8,016 00 630 06

1/17/13 Toyota Motor Corp 150 80 48 40 96 7980 387071 3,219 20 651 51

1/18/13 Southwest Airhnes Co 3,220 922 1,200 11 0732 13,254 58 11,064 00 2,190 58

1/30/13 Manpower Group 190 35 15921 30 5134 1,540 10 1,054 78 485 32

1/30/13 Nestle SA 350 59 57963 350 7005 24,481 57 20,852 87 3,628 70

1/30/13 Telenor ASA 1,280 16 63 1,280 2196 28,102 80 21,280 79 6,822 01

1/29/13 Unilever Plc Adr Amer Shs Spon 580 337300 580 40 32 23,384 32 19,563 40 3,820 92
2/5/13 Amazon Com Inc 80 228 7545 80 265 2659 21,218 59 18,300 36 291823
2/5/13 Manpower Group 160 35 1592 40 512414 2,048 50 1,406 37 642 13
2/6/13 Manpower Group 120 351592 120 517703 6,209 00 4,219 10 1,989 90
2/7/13 Moodys Corp 320 36 1985 320 54 1404 17,315 72 11,583 53 5,732 19
2/8/13 Virgin Media Inc 900 24 3900 490 45 2096 22,138 71 11,951 10 10,187 61

2/11/13 Virgin Media Inc 410 24 3900 410 45 0000 18,438 30 9,999 90 8,438 40

2/12/13 Autodesk Incomporated 490 34 9900 200 38 5394 7,702 20 6,998 00 704 20
3/7/13 Southwest Airines Co 2,020 922 430 12 0442 5,167 06 3,964 60 1,202 46
4/9/13 M&N Financial Services Ser 6,824 52 57712 1,786 6 6900 11,948 34 10,307 32 1,641 02
4/9/13 Toyota Motor Corp 110 80 48 110 105 5007 11,601 78 8,852 80 2,748 98

4/16/13 Discover Financial Svs 590 34 5800 590 42 7106 25,182 45 20,402 20 4,780 25

4/26/13 Southwest Airlines Co 1,580 92200 410 13 3655 5,468 45 3,780 20 1,688.25
5/6/113 M&N Financial Services Ser 5,041 121 57717 5,041 121 67871 34,214 59 29,095 88 5,118 71
5/7/113 Air Products & Chemicals 130 76 9767 130 89 0722 11,575 55 10,006 97 1,568 58
5/9/13 Amernican Express Co 220 58 2100 220 70 2038 15,438 44 12,806 20 2,632 24

5/13/13 M&N Life Science 4,760 521 12 8981 1,591 1407 22,385 37 20,520 82 1,864 55

5/20/13 Southwest Airfines Co 1,180 92200 1,180 14 2785 16,815 83 10,879 60 5,936 23

Total Gain on Sale of Investments $518,262.54 $ 42196914 % 96,293 40

* Book value is either purchase pnce or value adjusted to 6/30/12 market value




Bethshan Foundation
Loss on Sale of Investments -~
June 30, 2013
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Line7
Date Sold Asset # Shares Book Value * # ShrSold  Share Pnce Proceeds Total BV sold Loss
(or share pnce)
7117/12 News CorpInc CLA 950 00 2229 360 00 216932 7,798 56 8,024 40 (225 84)
7/23/12 Amazon com Inc 70 228 35 20 217 0881 4,341 06 4,567 00 (225 94)
7/25/12 FNMA Pool #995713, 6% 40,086 68 11020 2,170 95 10000 2,170 95 2,392 38 (221.43)
7/25/12 FNMA Pool #AE0217, 4 5% 100,465 50 10731 2,744 68 1 0000 2,744 68 2,945 40 (200.72)
8/6/12 Citigroup Funding Inc 1 875% 4,000 100491 4,000 1 00361 4,014 44 4,019 64 (5 20)
8/6/12 Citigroup Funding Inc 2 25% 46,000 100897 46,000 100711 46,327 06 46,412 62 (85.56)
8/6/12 FNMA 0 375%, 12/28/12 8,000 100174 8,000 100032 8,002 56 8013 90 (11.34)
8/8/12 Autodesk Inc 1,020 34 9900 410 3479 14,252 29 14,345 90 (93 61)
8/13/12 Waters Corp 120 79 4700 120 79 2368 9,504 90 9,536 40 (31.50)
8/20/12 FHLB 5 125% 8/14/13 100,000 10544 100,000 10468 104,678 00 105,435 00 {757 00)
8/27/12 FNMA Pool #995713, 6% 3791573 11020 1,97562 1 0000 1,975 62 2,177 13 (201.51)
8/27/12 FNMA Pool #AE0217, 4 5% 97,720 82 10731 3,183 14 10000 3,183 14 3,415 92 (232.78)
9/25/12 FNMA Pool #995713, 6% 35,940 11 11020 187378 1 0000 187378 2,064 90 (191.12)
9/25/12 FNMA Pool #AE0217, 4 5% 94,537 68 10731 4,110 22 10000 4110 22 4,410 80 {300.58)
10M17/12 Amencan Exp Centurion 5 559 50,000 00 10141 50,000 00 1 0000 50,000 00 50,702 50 {702.50)
10/25/12 FNMA Pool #995713, 6% 34,066 34 11020 1,231 40 1 0000 1,231 40 1,357 00 (125 60)
10/25/12 FNMA Pool #AE0217, 4 5% 90,427 47 10731 3,091 16 1 0000 3,091 16 3,317 22 (226 06)
11/26/12 FNMA Pool #995713, 6% 32,834 94 11020 2,488 48 10000 2,488 48 2,742 30 (253.82)
11/26/12 FNMA Pool #AE0217, 4 5% 87,336 31 10731 3,736 75 1 0000 373675 4,010 02 (273 27)
11/30/12 Autodesk Inc 610 34 9300 120 00 319 3,829 20 4,198 80 (369 60)
12/26/12 FNMA Pool #9395713, 6% 30,346 45 11020 1,520 1 0000 1,519 95 1,674 98 (155.03)
12/26/12 FNMA Pool #AED217, 4 5% 83,599 56 10731 3,398 81 1 0000 3,398 81 3,647 36 (248.55)
1/18/13 Norfolk Southern Corp 180 000 717700 180 65 2187 11,734 15 12,918 60 (1,184 45)
1/25/13 FNMA Pool #995713, 6% 28,826 50 11020 2,21078 100 221078 2,436 28 (225 50)
1/25/13 FNMA Pool #AE0217, 4 5% 80,200 75 10731 3,393 99 100 3,393 99 3,642 19 (248 20)
2/25/13 FNMA Pool #995713, 6% 26,61572 11020 1,461 05 100 1,461 05 1,610 08 (149 03)
2/25/13 FNMA Pool #AE0217, 4 5% 76,806 76 10731 3,216 10 100 3,216 10 3,451 29 (235.19)
2/26/13 Westem Union 1,140 16 7419 1,140 14 04 16,005 90 19,085 80 (3,079.90)
3/4/13 US Treasury Notes 1 875% 100,000 1 02566 62,000 10147 62,910 63 63,590 92 (680.29)
3/21/13 General Electnc 25,000 10194 25,000 101265 25316 25 25,483 75 (167 50)
3/25/13 FNMA Pool #995713, 6% 25,154 67 11020 1,323 06 100 - 1,323 08 1,458 01 {134 95)
3/25/13 FNMA Pool #AE0217, 4 5% 73,590 66 10731 2,764 08 100 2,764 08 2,966 22 (202 14)
4/4/13 FHLMC 0 875% 78,000 10075 78,000 10035 78,274 56 78,581 10 (306.54)
4/10/13 Petroleo Brasilerro SA 530 18 3236 530 17 6999 9,366 14 9,711 52 (345.38)
4/25/13 FNMA Pool #995713, 6% 23,831 62 11020 1,551 00 100 1,551 00 1,709 20 (158.20)
4/25/13 FNMA Pool #AE0217, 4 5% 70,826 58 10731 2,794 08 100 2,794 09 2,998 42 (204 33)
5/28/13 FNMA Pool #995713, 6% 22,280 62 11020 1,276 20 100 1,276 20 1,406 37 (130.17)
5/29/13 FNMA Pool #AE0217, 4 5% 68,032 49 10731 2,741 28 100 2,741 28 294175 (200.47)
6/20/13 FHLMC 2 5% 65,000 10333 65,000 00 101199 65,779 35 67,165 15 {1,385.80)
6/20/13 FNMA 3 0% 80,000 10508 58,000 00 103321 59,926 18 60,948 72 (1,022 54)
6/20/13 FNMA 2 75% 54,000 00 1 0406 54,000 101746 54,942 84 56,190 78 (1,247 94)
6/20/13 US Treasury Notes 1 875% 38,000 00 10257 38,000 1010313 38,391 88 38,975 08 (583.20)
6/25/13 FNMA Pool #995713, 6% 21,004 410 11020 1,184 920 1 00000 1,184 92 1,30578 (120.86)
6/25/13 FNMA Pool #AE0217, 4 5% 65,291 200 10731 2,762 800 1 00000 2,762 80 2,964 84 (202 04)
6/28/13 FNMA 3 0% 22,000 00 1 0508 22,000 00 103196 22,703 12 23,118 48 (415.36)
6/28/13 FHLMC 2 875% 152,000 00 10518 76,000 00 103986 79,029 36 79,936 80 (907.44)
6/28/13 FNMA 2 625% 38,000 00 10446 38,000 00 103119 39,185 22 39,694 80 (509.58)
Total Loss on Sale of Investments $ 87451794 §$ 89370350 $ (19,185.56)
Net Gains $1,392,78048 $ 131567264 § 77,107.84
Line7a Line 7b Line 7¢

* Book value 1s either purchase price or value adjusted fo 6/30/12 market value
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Dﬂ%m, Obs & Vo Dhsnen, L17.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND BUSINESS CONSULTANTS
17075 South Park Ave. * South Holland, IL 60473-3350
PHONE 708-596-6100 ¢ FAX 708-596-6203
www.dovdcpa.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
of Bethshan Foundation

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bethshan Foundation (a nonprofat
organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2013 and
2012, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Organization's management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from ‘material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits i1n accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audat involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers anternal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements i1n order to design audit procedures that are appropriate an the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provade a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Bethshan Foundation as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the
changes in 1ts net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the Unaited States of America.

Theuen, Ooma & ?M M. .é%

DREYER, OOMS & VAN DRUNEN, LTD.
Certified Public Accountants
September 20, 2013
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KENNETH E OOMS, MBA, CPA / LAWRENCE J. VAN DRUNEN, CPA
Members. Amencan Institute of Certified Public Accountants and liinois CPA Society




Bethshan Foundation
Statements of Financial Position

June 30,

ASSETS
2013 2012

Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents S 92,040 $ 23,131

Acrrued Interest Receivable 14,865 12,146

Prepaid Federal Income Tax 0 803
Total Current Assets 106,905 36,080
Property and Equipment:

Software Programs 7,682 7,682

Accumulated Depreciration (7,682) (7,682)
Total Property and Equipment 0 0
Investments (see schedule):

Money Market Accounts 947,210 1,123,392

Government National Mortgage Association 503 639

Agency Account 2,937,519 2,725,665

Real Estate Investment Trusts 316,724 296,630

Loans to Bethshan Association 1,143,893 646,759
Total Investments 5,345,849 4,793,085

Total Assets

2013 and 2012

$ 5,452,754 $ 4,829,165

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable

Net Assets:
Unrestricted Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

2013 2012
$ 0 $ 1,538
5,452,754 4,827,627

$ 5,452,754 $ 4,829,165

These accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Bethshan Foundation
Statements of Financial Position
Schedules of Investments
June 30, 2013 and 2012

Money Market Accounts:
First Midwest Bank, rate fluctuates
Providence Bank, rate fluctuates
Total Money Market Accounts

Government National Mortgage Association Certificates:

Issue Date Maturity Date Interest Rate

11/07/83 03/15/2013 12.0%
05/26/87 11/15/2016 9.5%
Subtotal

Unamortized Purchase Discount
Unamortized Purchase Premium
Total Government National Mortgage Association

Agency Account (Exeter Trust Company) :
Money Market Funds
U.S. Government Agency Notes
Equities / Mutual Funds
Corporate Bonds & Notes
Total Agency Account

Real Estate Investment Trusts:
BehringerHarvard
Hines Global
Inland Diversified
Chambers Street Properties
Total Real Estate Investment Trusts

Loans to Bethshan Association:
Mortgage Note-Orland Park - 7.5%, due 6/2023
Mortgage Note-Chestnut - 8.0%, due 02/2027
Mortgage Note-Austin - 4.0%, due 04/27
Mortgage Note-Heather Court - 4.0%, due 05/28
Mortgage Note-Larkspur -~ 4.0%, due 10/28
Total Loans to Bethshan Association

Total Investments

2013 2013 2012
Cost ™V mv

$ 421,155 $ 421,155 $1,098,180
526,055 526,055 25,212
947,210 947,210 1,123,392

0 0 32

457 457 571

457 457 603

0 0 (24)

46 46 60

503 503 639
110,100 110,100 107,005
660,625 638,541 733,350
859,893 1,100,234 1,142,739
1,054,430 1,088,644 742,571
2,685,048 2,937,519 2,725,665
77,436 77,013 74,002
81,147 83,958 76,344
79,555 80,058 75,179
75,410 75,695 71,105
313,548 316,724 296,630
212,644 212,644 226,257
118,348 118,348 122,944
282,558 282,558 297,558
261,984 261,984 0
268,359 268,359 0
1,143,893 1,143,893 646,759
$5,090,202 _$5,345,849 54,793,085

These accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Bethshan Foundation
Statements of Activaities
For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Changes in unrestracted net assets:
Revenues, gains, and other support:
Public support:
Indavidual Gifts S 36,196 $ 24,645
Organizations 36,784 277,789
Memorials 24,588 5,151
Churches 28,185 32,871
Parental Contributions 177,125 125,179
Mail Appeals 39,920 39,907
Women's Service Board 26,000 24,500
Bequests 292,043 72,664
CILA Building Contraibutions 0 26,200
Total public support 660,841 628,906
Investment income and gains:
Interest Income 72,628 66,308
Dividend Income 69,814 88,651
Gain (Loss) on Investments 77,107 (19,562)
Net increase (decrease) in fair market value of
investments:
Agency Account 80,589 (65,358)
Real Estate Investment Trusts 3,343 777
Total investment income and gains ) B 303,481 70,816
Total unrestricted revenues, gains and other support 964,322 699,722

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statements of Activities
For the years ended June 30,

Bethshan Foundation

Total unrestricted revenues, gains and other support

Expenditures:
Program Services:
Grants - General Fund
Grants - Building Fund

Total Program Services

Supporting Services:

Management and General:
Legal and Audat
Management Fees
Foreign Taxes
Miscellaneous

Total Management and General
Fundraising:

Barnabas Foundation Dues

Printing and Promotion

Total Fundraising

Total Expenditures

Increase (decrease) in net assets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

2013 and 2012

2013 2012
$ 964,322 $§ 699,722
0 128,712
295,575 549,261
295,575 677,973
6,887 6,550
27,761 26,042
151 731
25 25
34,824 33,348
2,318 2,302
6,478 7,781
8,796 10,083
339,195 721,404
625,127 (21, 682)
4,827,627 4,849,309
$ 5,452,754 _$ 4,827,627

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Bethshan Foundation
Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net increase (decrease) 1in net assets $ 625,127 S (21,682)
Adjustments to reconcile net increase (decrease) in net
assets to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Amortization of premiums and (discounts) (10) (20)
Investment income added to basas (100,527) (115,316)
(Gain) loss on the sale of investments (77,107) 19,562
Unrealized (gains) losses on investments (83,932) 64,581
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
{Increase) decrease i1in accrued interest receivable (2,719) (5,821)
(Increase) decrease 1in prepaid assets 803 (703)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (1,538) (51)
Total adjustments (265,030) (37,768)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 360,097 (59,450)
Cash flows from investing actavities:
Proceeds from maturing investments 2,552,711 1,866,265
Increase in loans to Bethshan Association (531,411) (300,000)
Principal payments from Bethshan Association 34,277 29,210
Purchase of new i1investments (2,346,765) (1,544,408)
Net cash provided (used) by investing actaivities ) (291,188) @ 51,067
Net increase (decrease) 1in cash and cash equivalents 68,909 (8,383)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 23,131 31,514
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year S 92,040 S 23.131

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Bethshan Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policaes

Nature of Activities

The Foundation was established to receive, accumulate, manage, invest and disburse
capital funds and properties entrusted to it and the income therefrom for the
exclusive use and benefit of Bethshan Association. The major sources of revenue are
from contributions and investment income.

On June 17, 1982, the Foundation was incorporated as a not-for-profit corporation
under the laws of the State of Illinois.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting, 1n accordance with accounting prainciples generally accepted in the
United States of America for not-for-profit organizations.

Property and Equipment

The polaicy of the Foundation is to state property and equipment at cost, except for
items donated which are stated at their fair market value at the date of the
donation. Expenditures for ordinary maintenance and repairs are charged to expense
when incurred, and equipment replacements are capitalized. When items are retaired
or otherwise disposed of, revenue is charged or credited for the difference between
book value and the proceeds realized thereon.

The policy of the Foundation 1s to provide for depreciation by charges to revenues
at annual rates that are considered adequate to depreciate the respective assets

over their useful lives.

Amortization

The Foundation has elected to record the amortization of investment purchase
premiums and discounts by netting against the related investment income.

Support and Revenues

Contributions are recorded when cash is received, when ownership of donated assets
1s transferred to the Foundation, or when unconditional promises to give are made.
Gifts of stock are recorded at fair market value on the date of the donation.
Contributions received for the general purpose of the Foundation are reported as
unrestricted contributions. Amounts received with donor restrictions are reported
as temporarily restricted support. Bequests are recorded as income when the
Foundation has an established right to the bequest and the proceeds are measurable.
For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, activities of the Foundation were
classified as unrestricted due to the lack of donor-imposed restrictions.




Bethshan Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

Donated Material and Services

Donated property, marketable securities, and other non-cash donations are recorded
as contraibutions at their estimated market value, 1f determinable, at the date of
the donation. Non-cash donations of undeterminable value and donated services have
not been reflected in the financial statements since no objective basis as
available to measure them, and any services which may have been donated did not
meet the definition of skilled services under the applicable accounting standards.
Gifts of long-lived assets without stipulation about how long the assets must be
used are not considered restricted gifts.

Income Taxes

The Foundation qualifies for tax-exempt status under Section 501(c) (3) of the
Internal Revenue Code (Code) and from state income tax pursuant to state law.
Contraibutions to the Foundation are tax deductible within the limitations
prescribed by the Code. The Foundation has been classified as a publicly supported
organization, which is not a private foundation under Section 509(a) of the Code.
Therefore, there 1s no provision for income taxes in these financial statements.

The Foundation accounts for uncertain tax provisions when 1t is more likely than
not that such an asset or a liabality will be realized. As of June 30, 2013 and
2012 management believes there were no uncertain tax positions.

The Foundation’s Federal Form 990 and Illinois Form AG990-IL for 2010, 2011, and
2012 are subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service and the Office of
the Illincas Attorney General, generally three years after they are filed.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist primarily of checking, savings and money market
accounts and certificates of deposit waith a maturity of three months or less when
purchased. Certain items meet the definition of cash equivalents but are part of a
larger pool of investments and are classified as investments.

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Foundation does not consider any
of their investment accounts to be cash equivalents.

Pervasiveness of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing for the program and the supporting services of the
Foundation are summarized on a functional basis. The costs have been allocated
between the program and supporting service classifications on a direct allocation
basis.
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Bethshan Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

2. Depreciation

There was no depreciation expense charged to revenues for the years ended June 30,
2013 and 2012.

The depreciation methods used and the expected useful lives of the depreciable
assets are as follows:

Assets Methods Useful Life
Software Programs Straight Line 5 years

3. Accrued Interest and Daividend Income

Accrued interest and dividend income represents the portion of ainterest and
dividends earned on the investments as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, but were not paid
until the investments matured or the next regqular payment date after June 30, 2013
and 2012.

4.

Investments

The Foundation holds investments which are valued at estimated fair value.

Net investment income reported in the statements of activities for the years ended
June 30, 2013 and 2012, includes interest and dividends of $142,442 and $154,959,
net capital gains (losses) on investments of $77,107 and ($19,562), and net change
in fair market value of investments of $83,932 and ($64,581), respectively.

5. Fair Value Measurements

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) guidance on fair value measurements
establishes a framework for measuring fair valuation techniques used to measure
fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the
lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of
the fair value hierarchy are described as follows:

Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the Foundation has the

ability to access.

Level 2: Inputs to the valuation methodology include: quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical
or similar assets or liabilaties in inactive markets, inputs other than
quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, inputs that are
derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means. If the asset or liability has a specified
(contractual) term, the Level 2 input must be observable for substantially
the full-term of the asset or liability.

Level 3: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant
to the fair value measurement.
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Bethshan Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value
hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the faar
value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to maximize the use of observable
inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

Quoted
Prices in
Active Other
Markets for Significant Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Estimated Assets Inputs Inputs
Investment Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Cash / Money Market Accounts $1,057,310 $1,057,310 S 0 S 0
GNMA Investments 503 0 503 0
U.S. Government Agency Notes 638,541 0 638,541 0
Equity Securities 1,100,234 1,100,234 0 0
Debt Securitaies 1,088,644 0 1,088,644 0
Real Estate Investment Trusts 316,724 0 316,724 0
Loans to Bethshan Association 1,143,893 0 1,143,893 0
Total Investments $5,345,849 $2,157,544 $3,188,305 $ 0

The estimated fair value of investments in equity securities which investments
consists primarily of publically traded stocks and mutual funds (valued using Level
1 inputs) is based on unadjusted quoted market prices within active markets. The
estimated fair value of investments in GNMA, U.S. Government Agency Notes, and debt
securaties (valued using Level 2 inputs) 1s based on information from independent
industry praicing providers, and takes into consideration factors such as coupon
rate, maturity, and quality rating of the related securities. The estimated fair
value of the real estate (valued using Level 2 inputs) i1s based on independent
appraisals and other data prepared by third parties. - -

6. Investment Premium/Discount Amortization

The net amount of premium (discount) amortization, for the years ended June 30,
2013 and 2012, amounted to ($10) and ($20), respectively.

7. Investment Management Fees

For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, investment management fees included in
management and general expenses amounted to $27,761 and $26,042, respectively.




Bethshan Foundation
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2013 and 2012

8. Related Party Transactions

Bethshan Association is a corporation that provides residential care and housing
for adults who by reason of mental or physical handicap are incapable of
independent living. Bethshan Association qualifies for tax exempt status under
Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code as a publicly supported organization
operated exclusively for the residential care of the handicapped. As of June 30,
2013 and 2012, the Association has assets amounting to $6,828,211 and $6,358,613,
respectively. An amount determined annually by the board of the Foundation is
disbursed as support to Bethshan Association. For the years ended June 30, 2013 and
2012, the total disbursed to the Association amounted to $295,575 and $677,973,
respectively.

The amounts loaned to the Association consist of various mortgages. As of June 30,
2013 and 2012, the total of these loans amounted to $1,143,883 and $646,759,

respectively.

9. Concentrations of Rask

The Foundation has various cash bank accounts that have exceeded the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) limit of $250,000. As of June 30, 2013, the
excess amounted to $539,250. The Foundation has not experienced any losses on these
amounts and management does not believe 1t 1s exposed to any significant rask.

10. Subsequent Events

Subsequent events are events or transactions that occur after the statements of
financial position date but before financial statements are issued or are available
to be issued. These events and transactions either provide additional evidence
about conditions that existed at the date of the statements of financial position,
including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing financial statements
(that is, recognized subsequent events), or provide evidence about conditions that
did not exist at the date of the statements of financial position but arose after
that date (that is, nonrecognized subsequent events).

The Foundation has evaluated subsequent events through September 20, 2013, the date

on which the financial statements were available to be issued, and determined that
there were no significant nonrecognized subsequent events through that date.
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o 3868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2013) Exempt Organization Return OMB No 1545.1709
Department of the Treasury > File a separate application for each return.
® |[f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box > @

@ [f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Partll (on page 2 of this form)

Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extention on a previously filed Form 8868

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a
corporation required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time You can electronically file Form 8868 to
request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers
Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions) For more details on the
electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits

Partl -. ‘IAutomatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no coples needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension — check this box and complete Part | only > D

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of ime to file
income tax returns

: Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

‘ Name of exempt organmzation or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or
print
BETHSHAN FOUNDATION 36-3197006
File by the Number, street, and room or sute number {f a P O box, see instructions Social secunty number (SSN)
guedotel 112927 SOUTH MONITOR AVENUE
return See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions
instructions
PALOS HEIGHTS, TL 60463-2434
Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)
1 Application Return | Application Return
l Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
! Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
: Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
1 Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
‘ Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

® The books are in the care of > STEVE GOUDZWAARD

Telephone No. » 708-371-0801 FAX No. »

® If the orgamzano; does not have an office Br—pﬁac_e-of business 1n the United §ta—té_s,— check this box >

® If this 1s for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) If this 1s for the whole group,
check this box - D If it 1s for part of the group, check this box > Dand attach a list with the names and EINs of all members

the extension 1s for.
1 I request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time

untl 2/15 ,20 14 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above
The extension 1s for the orgamization's return for:
> D calendar year 20 or
> tax year beginning 7/01 ,20 12 ,andendng 6/30 , 20 13
2 If the tax year entered in line 1 1s for less than 12 months, check reason* Dlnmal return DFmaI return

DChange in accounting period

3a If this application 1s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits See instructions 3al$ 0.

b If this application 1s for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments made Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit 3bj$ 0.

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) See instructions 3c|$ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-E0 and Form 8879-EQ for
payment instructions

BAA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2013)
FIFZ050iL 01/21/13




Form 8868 (Rev 1-2013) Page 2
® {f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check this box > D
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1)

Partll I Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the onginal (no coples needed).

Enter filer's identifying number, see instructions

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or
Type or
print BETHSHAN FOUNDATION 36-3197006

Number, street, and room or suite number If a P O box, see instructions Social secunty number (SSN)
File by the
exended  |DREYER, OOMS & VAN DRUNEN, LTD.
fiiing your 17075 SOUTH PARK AVE.
:ﬁ;‘#ﬂdiﬁi City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions

SOUTH HOLLAND, IL 60473-3350
Enter the Return code for the return that this application 1s for (file a separate application for each return).
Application Return |} Application Return
Is For Code |lIsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 A - - . - .
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 1
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

® The books are in care of » STEVE GOUDZWAARD

Telephone No > 708-371-0801 FAX No. »
® |f the organlzatlon_d?)e_s;(; have an office gr_ﬁlgcg of business in the United S_ta-?e_s,—cﬁegk_tr;s—ng— - >
® |f this 1s for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) If this 1s for the
whole group, check this box > D If 1t 1s for part of the group, check this box > and attach a list with the names and EINs of all

members the extension is for -

4 | request an additional 3-month extension of time until _5/15 , 20 14
5 For calendar year . or other tax year begnning  7/01 _,20 12.andending §/30 .20 13
6 If the tax year entered in hine 5 s for less than 12 months, check reason: |:| Intial return D Final return

|:| Change 1n accounting period
7 State in detail why you need the extension TAXPAYER RESPECTFULLY REQUESTS ADDITIONAL TIME TO

8a If this application 1s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits See instructions 8al$

b If this application 1s for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax /.1}
payments made Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid previously -
with Form 8868 8b[$

¢ Balance due. Subtract ine 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) See instructions .

8c|$

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form

Signature ™ Title ™ Date ™
BAA FIFZ0502L 01/2113 Form 8868 (Rev 1-2013)




